



DANIEL L. HALL, JD

PARTNER

EXPERTISE

Daniel is an attorney with more than 20 years of experience in the accounting, finance and legal fields. He specializes in providing tax, financial, wealth transfer and charitable gift planning to high-net-worth individuals and multi-generational families and holds expertise in the following disciplines:

- Tax and financial planning for high-net-worth individuals and multi-generational families with personal and business assets both inside and outside of the US
- Planning for founders and senior executives in regards to concentrated stock positions, stock options and other equity compensation structures
- Preparation of federal and state tax returns for high-net-worth individuals, trusts, estates and private foundations
- Wealth transfer planning
- Charitable gift planning

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner, Seiler LLP, Certified Public Accountants (2009 to Present)
- Director, PriceWaterhouseCoopers LLP (2003 to 2009)
- Vice President, Brownson, Rehms, & Foxworth, Inc. (2001 – 2003)
- Manager, Arthur Andersen LLP (1998 – 2001)
- Associate, KPMG LLP (1996 – 1998)

EDUCATION / CERTIFICATIONS

- LLM in Taxation, Washington University School of Law
- J.D., University of Missouri School of Law
- B.S. in Business Administration, Finance and Economics, University of Missouri

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- San Francisco Estate Planning Council
- Society of Trust & Estate Practitioners (STEP)
- American Bar Association
- Missouri Bar Association

CONTACT

dhall@seiler.com
(415) 392-2123

Silicon Valley Office: Three Lagoon Drive, Suite 400, Redwood City, CA 94065 t (650) 365-4646

San Francisco Office: 220 Montgomery Street, Suite 300, San Francisco, CA 94104 t (415) 392-2123